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April 29, 2021  
 
Christine Long 
Registrar  
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street  
P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto, Ontario 
M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms Long: 
 
EB-2020-0290 – Ontario Power Generation Inc. – Payment Amounts 2022-2026 
 
We are consultants to the Consumers Council of Canada (“Council”).   Pursuant to Procedural Order No. 
1 we are providing our topic areas and time estimates for the Technical Conference which is scheduled 
to begin on May 3, 2021.  Our estimates are as follows: 
 

• General matters, Customer IR Framework (Exhibits A1 and A1) - 25 minutes 

• Corporate Services (Exhibit D3) – 20 minutes 

• D20 Project (Exhibits – L D2-02-CCC - 32-39) – 20 minutes 

• Production Forecast (Exhibits – L E2-01-CCC -42-44) 10 minutes 

• Compensation Study (Exhibit L F4-03-CCC-45) 10 minutes 

• Nuclear Liabilities (Exhibit L C2-01-29-30) 20 minutes 

• Deferral and Variance Accounts (Exhibit H1) 15 minutes 

 
Yours truly, 
 
Julie E. Girvan 

 

Julie E. Girvan 
 

CC: All parties   

  

  

 

 


